
From: Kono, Michiko
To: Bullock, Patricia
Cc: Devkota, Om
Subject: FW: [EXT]:FW: CAFO Filing - Westlake Vinyls, Inc., Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0601(b)
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 8:44:28 AM

 
 

From: Moring, Rebecca <rmoring@westlake.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 11:22 AM
To: Kono, Michiko <Kono.Michiko@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXT]:FW: CAFO Filing - Westlake Vinyls, Inc., Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0601(b)
 
Thank you Michi.  We will process payment of the penalty.
 
Best,
Rebecca
 

From: Kono, Michiko [mailto:Kono.Michiko@epa.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Moring, Rebecca
Subject: [EXT]:FW: CAFO Filing - Westlake Vinyls, Inc., Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0601(b)
 
Thank you again for your help with this, and I apologize for the long delay and inconveniences. The
filed CAFO for the EPCRA matter is attached.
 

From: Bullock, Patricia <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 10:53 AM
To: Kono, Michiko <Kono.Michiko@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>;
ksheridan@wesklake.com
Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filing - Westlake Vinyls, Inc., Docket No. EPCRA-04-2020-0601(b)
 
Good Morning All,
 
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Westlake Vinyls, Inc. signed and processed May 6, 2020.
 
Mr. Sheridan, I am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my
file.
 
Thank you and have a wonderful evening.
 
Patricia Bullock
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 – Phone
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